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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
santee-Lynches Regional Council of Governments

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Santee-Lynches Regional
Council of Governments {the “Council") as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes
to the financial statements, which coltectwely comprise the Council's basm financlal statements as listed in
the table of contents.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Council management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, zmptementatuon, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentataon of fmanmai statements that are free from materia! misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

AUDITORS' RESPONS!BILITY

Our responsibllity is to express op:nions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to fmancia! audits contalned i in Govemment Aud:tmg Standards, issued bv the Comp-

reasonable assurance. about whether the Fnanuai statements are free from materia! mfsstatement

An audit mvo!ves performing procedures to obtain audit ewdence about the amounts and drsc!osures in
the financlal statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor's }udgment including the as-
sessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

In makmg those risk assessments, the auditor cons:ders internal control. relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstences, but not for the purpose of expressmg an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity 5. -
ateness of accounttng po!ncies used and the reasonableness of signuﬁcant accounting estimates made by
‘management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Providing Auditing, Tax, and Acconnting Services since 1986




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

OPINIONS

“In our opinion, the ﬁnanc:al statements referred to above present fairly, in all ‘material reSpects, the re-
spective financial posmon of the governmental activities, the business-type actwit:es, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of Santee-Lynches Regional Council of Governments, as of June
30, 2013, and the respective changes in financlal position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amer-

ica,
OTHER MATTERS
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis-and budgetary comparison information on pages 4 through 11 and pages 37
through 41 be presented to stipplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a.
part of the basic financial statements, is requnred by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements i in an ap-

propriate operat:onal economic, or htstoncal context, We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with ‘auditing standards generally accepted in the Unit-
ed States of Americs, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the in-
formation and comparing the information for consistericy with ‘management’s responses to our. inguiries,
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the lim-
ited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. -

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of formmg opinions on the financial statements that collectlvely
comprise the Council’s basic financial statements. Schedule | threigh Schedule Xlll as deﬂned in the table
of contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a requzred part of the basic fi-
nancial statements. The schedule of expendltures of federal awards Is presented for purpose of addltional
analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Locol Gov-
-ernments and Non-Profit Orgamzatlon, and is also not as requ;red part of the basnc financial statements.
The. accompanylng Schedule | thro'ugh Schedule XH, as defined in the table of contents, and the schedule
of expenditures of federal awards are the responslbility of management and were derived from and relate
directly to the underlying accounting and. other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.
Such informatlon has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic fmancml
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconcllmg such’ information direct-
ly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic fmanclal stateéments or to the
basic fmancual statements themselves, and other additlonal procedures in accordance with audltmg stand-
ards generally accepted in the United States of Amernca In our: oplnlon, the accompanvlng schedule !
through schedule Xl as defined in the table of contents, and the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.
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OTHER REPORTING REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

tn accordance with Goverament Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 5,
2013 on our consideration of the Council's internal control over financtal reporting and on our tests of
its comphance with certain provisions of laws, regulatlons, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters, The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
flnancuat reporting and compliance and the results of that testmg, and not to provide an opinion on
mternat control over fmancual reporting or.on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed- in accordance w:th Government Auditing Standords in considering the Council's internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

Columbia, South Carolina ,7ﬂ7e. 7;‘41{({— é}«a% /:4?

December 5, 2013




Santee-Lynches Regional Council of Governments
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This discussion and analysis of the Santee-Lynches Regional Council of Government’s (the Council's)
financial performance provides an overview of the Council’s financial activities for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2013, ‘The MD&A shouEd be read in conjunction with the accompanying basic
financial statements and the accompanying notes to those financial statements.

Overwew of the F:nanc:al Statements

Under the GASB 34 reporting requ:rements, there are two basic sets of financial statements in this

report:

% the government~w:de statements include the Statement of Net Position and the Statement
of Activities found on pages 12 and 13 of the report, and

< the governmental fund statements include a Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances found on pages 14 and 16 of the report.

Government-wide Financial Statements
The Government-wide statements report information about the Council as a whole and are
designed to provide the reader with a broad overview of the Councll’s finances in a manner similar

to a private sector bus:ness

The Sta_tement of Net Position presents a snapshot view of all of the assets the Council owns, the
liabilities it owes, and the net difference. That net difference, called Net Position, is separated into
three amounts- invested in capital assets, restricted, and unrestricted. Over time, increases or
decreases in Net Position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the
Council as a whole is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents an overview of the Council's expenses and revenues in a
summarized format that assists the reader in determining the extent to which programs are self-
supporting and/or subsid:zed by general revenues, The three general functions that are identified
in this statement are: :
% General administration — comprised of administrative and indirect costs and local
programs not supported by federal or state funds or service contracts,
<+ Program admmlstratuon— comprtsed of the remaimng programs and services of the
Council including the major and nor-major programs, and
% Service administration — comprised of the contracted services provided by the Council to
the Santee- Lynches Reglona] Development Corporation

Both of the gOVernment-Wide financial statements distinguish between governmental activities and
business type activities.. Governmental act:wtfes are functions or activities of the Councu! that are
primarily supported by grants and contracts with. federal, state and local governments or agencies.
Business type octivities are functions or activetles of the Council that are intended to recover allor a
sugnificant portron of their costs through mterest and fees earned on notes receivable, The
business-type activity reflected in these statements is the Council’s Economic Development
Administration (EDA) Title IX Revolving Loan fund.




Governimental Fund Statements

Governmental Funds:

In these statements, the major. governmental funds Aging, Workforce, and Housing & Economlc
Development - are presented in their own columns and the. remaining funds are appropriately
separated into elther the “General” fund or combined into ‘a column titled “Non-major
Governmental Funds”.

Prqp_rfetaryf-‘u;_rd_s_;
This fund consists solely of the EDA Title IX Revolving Loan fund.

The most significant difference between the two sets of statements, the Government-wide Financial
Statements and the Governmental Fund Statements, is that the Governmental Funds statements
are more closely related to the cash inflows and outflows of the Council. ThESe statements, unlike
- the Government-wide statements, do not take into account non-cash transactions such as
depreciation expenses, gain or loss on the disposal of assets, and changes in accrued leave payables,
A reconciliation of the Net Change in Fund Balances for the Governmental Funds and the Change in
Net Position for the Government-wide activities Is provided on pages 15 and 17 of the financlal
statements,

The financial statements also include Notes to the Financial Statements that provide additional
information that is essentlai to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide
and fund financial statements.

Other required supp‘iement_af information, fd_uhd on p:ages 37 through 40 of the report, includes
budgetary comparison schedules for the major governmental funds of the Council,




CONDENSED COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL POSTION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Summaty of Statement of Net Position

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities
6/30/2013 6/30/2012 Net Change 6/30/2013 6/30/2012.  Net Change

Current Assets $ 2110832 $ 2,242,255 $ 0§ 1,323,633

Noncurrent Assets 376,300 - 339._111_ .0 e

Total Assets $ 2,487,141 5 2,581,366 $  {94,225) ' o 1,323,633 § (1,323,633)
Current Liabilities $ 416,313 579,736

Long-Term Liabilities 2,749 7,881

Total Liakilities S 419,062 % 587,617 S (168,555} S 0 5 ¢ D
Net Assets:

Invested in Capital

Assets Net of _ .

Related Dabt s 297,297 S 326,587

Restrlcted 713,671 73,698 5 0§ 1,323,633

Unreste‘icted 1,697,111 1,593,464 . : _
Total Net Position S 2,068,079 $ 1,993,749 S5 - 74330 S 0§ 1,323,633 $ (1,323,633)

The shapshot of the governmental activities’ assets and liabilities lndicates an approximate 3.7%
improvement in this portion of the Council’s overall financial position from FYE 2012 to FYE 2013.
Total Assets and Total Liabllities both decreased, with Total Liabilities decreasmg at a higher rate
than Assets, resulting in positive change in Total Net Position of $74,330,

A summary review of the changes in the govemmental activities’ assets and liabilities indicates the
Council's. cash position at June 30, 2013 was about 12, 5% htgher than the prior year. ‘While
Accounts Receivable decreased about 28% over the prlor year, Accounts Payabie decreased
approximately 34% over the prior year. Non-current. assets, which inciude a long-term notes
receivable and net capital assets, continued to decnne The long-term naotes receivable is slowly,
but steadily, being paid down. Net capital assets continue to decrease in value, in part because of
continued efforts to clear out obso!ete computers and software programs and non—functioning
equipment and copiers. Another reason for the decrease in capital assets is deprecuatlon of
vehicles without replacement and depreciation of the building. No new Iong~term liabilities were
Incurred, and the current equipment lease is belng paid down, decreasing the Iong term liability.

The snapshot of the business-type actfwt;es assets and habihtses shows a dramatlc change from FY
2012 to 2013 because of the transfer of the corporation’s Revo!vlng Loan Fund to Catawba COG. As
a result, there are no remaining assets or liabilities in the business- -type activities at 6/30/13 “This
transfer is more fully discussed in the Notes accompanymg the financ:a! statements




Surmmary of Statement of Activities

o _G_a_ﬁerﬁn’ie_hfal Activities Business-Type Activities
6/30/2013 . . 6/30/2012 “Net Change’ . 6/30/2013 6130}2012 -Net Chang_g_.
Operating Grants $ 5865920 $ 6,680,348 ' _ o '
Charges for Service 31,689 23,330 s 25_,327 3 46,452
State and Local 218,916 216,540
_A_ppr_opnatlons .
Interest and _
Other Income 1,347} 663 . _ R
Total Revenues $ 6,116,178 5 6,920,881 $ (804,703) 5 25,327 S 46,452 &  (21,125)
General Admin $ 156204 § 202,864
program Admin 5,854,686 6,688,896
Service Admin - 30,958 22,781
EDA Title IX :
Revolving Loan : $ 37,000 5 63,683
Total Expenses $ 6,041,848 S 6914541 S (872,693) 5 37,000 69,683 $§ (32,683)
Transfer of Operations 0 o] 0 {1,311,560) 0
Change In Net Position 74,330 6,340 67,990 {1,323,633) {23,281} (1,300,402}
Net Position at the _ _ o
Beginning of the Year 1,993,749 1,987,409 1,323,633 1,346,864
Net Position at the _
End of the Year 5 2,068,079 S 1,993,749 $ "0 $ 1,323,633

Governmental Activities:
- Qverall, revenues decreased approximately 11.6% from the 2012 level. Dollar-wise the single most

significant decrease in revenues was in the operating grants, funded predominately by federal and
state funds. Total expenses also decreased: approximately 12,6% from the prior year level. This
decrease was at a slightly higher rate than that of the revenues. Program administration expenses
accounted for the largest portion of the dollar decrease in expenses, The Change in Net Position
was posltive this year and was higher.than the posittve change in the prior year. :

Business-type activities:
Both revenues and expenses decreased at almost the same rate over the prior year in the busmess-
type activities.

The “Analysis of Balances and Transactions of Individual Funds” that follows provides more specific
details of the varlances in vanous programs/funds from last year to this year.




Analysis of Balances and Transactions of Individual Funds

Governmental Funds: _ Gomparisonof Changes TnFundAvscts
In the general fund, total assets YRR bbb s
“increased by approximately 6.0% over 200 l
the prior year wIth the major;ty of the oo 1
increase in Cash. Amounts Due from B
$1E000%
other  funds  decreased  fairly
significantly, and liabilities decreased st
only slightly, The net result was an !
approximate 6%  increase  in _ °
unreserved fund balance over the | &g

prior year. . pE30R012

Within the specific program areas, the Aging program reflected an approximate 14% decrease in
accounts receivable. Correspondingly, Aging program liabllities decreased by about the same
amount because of decreased accounts payable and deferred revenue. Timing of requests for
payment and service provider use of funds affected these amounts this year. The ending fund
balance for the aging program was unchanged.

In the Workforce program, both assets and Eiabtlities decreased from the prior year levels by about
30% in total. Accounts recelvable decreased by about 30%, and accounts payable decreased by
about 40%. An increase in the amount due to the general fund from the Workforce fund netted the
liability decrease to approximately 30%. The timing of Invoices from contractors and closeout out
reports-along with invoicing to the state for accounts receivable were the primary influences in the

changes in position from the prior year.

. Compatisonol Changes in Fund Lisblitles
FY 2013 Compared to FY 2042

While the percentage increase in the

SHA103

x:: Housing and Economic Development
o program's Cash balance was fairly
s significant from last to this year, the
s> dollar amount was relatively insignificant
o when compared to total assets.
e | ; Accounts recelvable decreased from the

M 2l
preeTTE 2 e,,\ o o prior year by about 46%, and total
asasnor w*‘“ | liabilities decreased by approximately
' : : 5% with decreases in both accounts

payable and amounts due to general fund. The net fund balance remained relatively unchanged.
The decreases in both accounts receivable and accounts payable can be attributed to the funding
‘reductions over the prior year’s funding as wlil be noted iater in this analysis.

Assets and liabilities in the non-major fund decreased by approximately 80% from the prior year
amounts, Accounts recewab!e decreased significantly as did the amounts due to the general fund
while accounts payable were almost zero.




Comparisenof Revenves by Funds (Programs} Changes in thﬁ general fund
'FY 2013 ComparedloFY 2012 revenues and expenses, while not

‘as large as the other program
areas, are, however, important to
note because the general fund is
the only area that generates
unrestricted fund balances.
"General fund revenues increased
very slightly from the prior year,
. because of changes In local
s, Sl _ : R government appropriations due to
| mwaonody - S @ @;‘\i& e final adjustments for census data.
Do State appropriations remained the
same. General fund expenses were
down a!most 14% from the prior year primarily due to the decreases in amounts applied as
matching funds from local sources and inkind match reported.

1000060 qrs

$6000000

55000060 |

s100060 i3

05000 A

52000000 .

$1.000000 sl
3

While Federal Aging revenues decreased, state revenue funding was increased over the prior year's
level. The primary reason for the decrease in federal funding was the lack of carryover funding that
allowed for a one-time, pilot program In the prior year and provided for additional service provision.
Participation In a Veterans Directed fee for services program instead of a grant assisted program
increased contracted revenue in the current year while decreasing federal grant revenue, Overall,
aging revenues increased approximately 10% with that increase coming primarily from the state

provided funds. Correspondingly, aging -

expenses Increased by almost 10% with O B015 Camparanto by Sagg o)
payments to service providers increasing
by almost 25%. This percentage increase s100p0

500060

was. offset by reductions in operating ssg{m’m
S0P >

costs at the AAA level and reduced Direct S0t 3
Participant Support payments as the i GRU
result of the closing of the pilot program T s ARl

previously mentioned and operated in the L mikon s g

Oev
prior year. RN

In the Workforce area, the graphs reflect
decreases in both revenues and expenses. Revenues decfined by about 17%, ‘mainly as the result of

decreased federal funding. Expenses correspondmgly decreased approximately 17% as the result of
reductions in stafﬁng and overhead costs, consulting fees and payments to service providers. In
short, both the Administrative Entity and its service provider contractors continued to reduce their
costs/expenses to accommodate ongoing revenue reductions.

Housing and Economic Development program revenues and expenses both decreased by
approximately 43% and 44% respectively. Continued reductions in federal funding as well as the lack
of any new CDBG grant applications/awards were the cause of the revenue reductions, ‘Intentional
cost savings in overhead as well as staff attritition contributed to the lower costs for the year.
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Within the Non-major governmental fund, revenues decreased by approximately 12% over the prior
year, in part, due to the cyclical nature of special contracts ‘and local planning and zoning work but
also due to staff attrition that resulted in lower costs to be reimbursed by certain grants, While the
staff vacancy generated reductions in salary and overhead costs, it also prevented the agency from
“actively seekmg new grants or contracts with in the planning arena.

Overall the agency’s ab:lrty to withstand an approximate 13.1% overall rediction in revenue from
FY 12 to FY ‘13 was the result of operating in a very lean mode durlng the year by not filling the
Executive Director's posrtion until after the fiscal year ended and continuing to hold open two other
staff positions vacated during the year. The cooperation of workforce contractors in modifying ! their
budgets to accommodate lower revenue levels was also a key factor in holding down costs.

Proprietary Funds:

The business-type activities charted prevrously are the summarles of the EDA Title IX Revolving Loan
Fund program. As was noted previously in this report, the Title IX RLF was transferred during the
fiscal year to Catawba Regional COG after much deliberation by the Regional Development Corp and
at the concurrence of the COG Board. As a result, there are no assets or liabilities that remain in the

Proprietary Funds.

Revenues and expenses that were incurred during the year are slgniﬂcantly reduced from the prior
year because of the phase out of the program and the corresponding staffing reduction.

Budgetary Analysis

Within the Required Supplemental Information section of this report a budgetary comparison
schedule for the General Fund Is provided on page 37. When comparing the original budget to the
final budget, there were no changes in the revenues section. On the expense side, budgeted
personnel and indirect: costs along with travel/transportatlon and matching costs were lowered
from the original to the final budget One of the significant factors in the revisions to the budgeted
numbers were the continued staff vacancies in the Planner's and Exacutive Director's positions that
lowered the proposed budgeted costs for personnel indirect, and travel. ”Applied as Match”
budgeted costs were lowered as the result of decreased staffmg and overhead costs and because
remaining staff members were chargmg to more direct programs that requtred less or no match.
The only relatively significant increases in original to final budgeted costs were in the operations and
maintenance and capita! outlays line items. A major computer virus durmg the year caused staff to
increase the proposed budget for computer maintenance and repairs. Projected increases. in
teiephone and internet costs were also computed in the operations budget increase. Capital outlay
cost projections were increased for proposed computer and equipment upgrades during the year.

The most sign:flcant variances in the fmai budget and actual revenues and expenses were on the
expendltures side. Budget to actual variances in revenues were, from a dollar standpomt very
minor. From the expenses standpoint, final direct personnel charges to accounts that comprise the
general fund were higher than anticipated, resuiting in final expenses that. exceeded the budget but
did not exceed the available grant awards, Operating and maintenance costs were actually held to
less than what was finally budgeted in the general fund as were travel and transportation costs.
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Funds actually applied for match were lower than budgeted because of lower than expected costs in
certain programs that required matching funds. Actual capital outlays from the general fund were
slightly more than 57,500 over the budget for the general fund.only because of the way accounts
were combined in the financial statements. Actual capital outlay expenditures did not exceed the
overall agency budget. ' Debt service principal payments, while not budgeted as expenses, -are
include'& in the financial statements and included in this schedule.

Capital Asset.and Long Term Debt Activity

The net value of capital assets declined by approximately 9% from last year to this year. Agency-
wide as well as throughout the Workforce service prowder system, staff have continued to weed
out from the capital inventory obsolete/unused computers and software programs previously
capitalized as well as nonfunctioning equipment such as copiers.  Depreciation of vehicles without
replacement and of the building as it ages continues to lower the net value of capital assets.

Long term debt decreased by more than $5,000 from last year to this fiscal year end as the result of
pay down on capital leases with no new debt acquisition.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget

' The reality of continuing decreases
Comparisonof Selected Revenuesby Sources of Funds in federal funding is demonstrated
1 é in the chart to the left and
Service and Speclal Contrats ﬂ . cantinues to pose a Chau@nge to
Lo . maintaining a sufficient revenue

ith [ i n ) .
Partitipating In¢al Goer rmnup _ L el ba_se 0 suppgrt .personnel and
} overhead costs and to maintain

State revense %‘;‘éﬁi : 4

s adequate levels of service
seantrenenss (NGO provision thrgugh our vatious
L RO . programs in the region. The bright
§ RAWK0 SO0 S0 e spots in the picture have been the

increased State revenue prov:ded to the Agmg program for direct service provision along with
continued strong local government participation via appropriations,

Staff attrition and the resultant iean staffing for the majority of FY 12-13, while conserving costs
“during the year, may temporarily work to the agency’s disadvantage in the upcoming year because
staffing Ilmitatmns hindered or, in some cases, prevented pursult of new funding opportunities,
grants or contracts to "feed the pipeline”. It will be important for new and existing staff to
aggressively seek contracts, grants and other funding to in order to reestablish a supportive revenue
bhase for. operations, It is management’s philosophy to expand not contract, the agency and its
services, and staff will be looking to create opportunities to do so in the coming year.

11




BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNC?L OF GOVERNMENTS

}une 30,2013

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from related parties
Accounts recelvable
Notes receivable, net

Noncurrent assets
Notes receivable, net
Capital assets, net
Building
Furnitirre and equ;pment
Vehicles
Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and other liabilities
Unearned revenue
Insurance and tax escrow.
Accrued annval leave
Current portion of long-term debt

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Long-term debt

Total Liabifities -

Net Position
‘Netinvestment in capita! assets
Restricted
Uprestricted _
Total Net Position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Total Current Assets

$ 2,487,141.

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
$ 1,530,462 % 1,530,462
12,968 - 112,968
566,381 - 566,381
1,021 1,021
2,110,832 0 2,110,832
71,002 71,002
214,252 214,252
76,831 76,831
14,224 14,224
376,309 0 376,309
$ 2,487,141 0§ 2487141
-8 320,101 S 320,101
20,602 20,602
17,763 17,763
772 j 772
51,814 51,814
5,261 5,261
416,313 0 416,313
- 2,748 12,749
419,062 0 419,062
297,297 297,297
73,671 “73,671
1697111 . 1,697,111
2,068,079 0 ... 2,068,079
0 8 2,487,141

The a_ccompa_nylng_notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION _

SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

June 30, 2013

Fund Balances of Governmental Funds $ 1,822,596
Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the Statement of
Net Posmon are different because:
Cap:tat Assets, net of depreciation, are not current financial
resources and are not included in the governmental
funds., 305,307
Long-term habi!]tnes, mcludmg accrued annual leave,
notes and leases payable, are not due and payable
in the current period and therefore, are not reported
in the governmentai funds
Accrued annual leave {51,814)
Lease payable (8,010}
Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 2,068,079

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial staterhents}
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RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 98,687

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of

Activities differs from the amounts in the Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
‘However, In the Statement of Activities, the costs of those
assets Is allocated over their estimated usefu! lives

as depreciation expense or are a!iocated to the appropriate
functional expense when the cost is below the capitalization
threshold. This activity Is reconciled as follows:

Cost of assets capltalized 25,763
Loss on disposal of capital assets {2,130)
Depreciation expense (57,439)

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial
resources to governmental funds, while repayment of the
principal of lang-term debt consumes the current financial
resaurces of governmental funds. Neither transaction
however, has any effect on net assets. This activity is
recanciled as follows:
Principal repayments 4,513

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do
not require the use of current financial resources

therefore, are not reported as expenditures In governmental
funds. This Is the amount of increase In the liability for

accrued annual leave. 4,936

Change in Net Position of Govermmental Activities $ 74,330

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
17




STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUND
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

June 30,2013

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash

LIABILITHES AND NET POSITION
Current Liabilities
Due to other funds

Net Position
Restricted

TOTAL ASSETS

Total Liabilities

Taotal Net Position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of thése financial statements.
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Revolving Loan
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STATEMENT OF REVENUIZS EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NBT POSITION -

PROPRIETARY FUND
SANTEE- LYNCHESREG!ONAL COUNC!L OF GOVERNMENTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Title IX
Revolving Loan

Operating Revenues |
Interest on notes recelvable s 24714

Interest income _ _ .. 613
Total Operating Revenues 25,327
Operating Expenses
Personne] Costs 19,037
indirect cost allocations 8,738
Miscellaneous fees and costs - .9,225
Total Operating Expenses 37,000
Operating Loss ('11,'_673)
Transfer of operations {1,311,960)
Change in Net Position (1,323,633)
Net Position at beginning of Year 1,323,633
NET POSITIONATENDOFYEAR $ = 0

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial staterments.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUND
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
For the Year Ended june 30, 2013

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Cash recelved from note recipients :
Cash pa?ments for perscnneircosts and professional fees .
Other ope'ratihg cash receipts :
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

Cash Flows I'rom Nonoperating Activities

Transfer of operations (see Note L) _
Net Cash Used In Nonoperating Activities

Net Decrease In Cash

Cash at beginning of year

Cash At End Of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Used By Operating Activities
Operating loss _
Change in Assets and Liabilities:
Notes receivable
Due to other funds

Net C.ash Provided By Operatihg Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. '
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EDA
Title IX
Revolving Loan

$ 385,973
(49,947)
613

336,639

{1,000,170)

(1,000,170}

(663,531)

663,531 -

_$ 0

3 (11,673)

361,259

{12,947)

5 336,639




NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMEN TS
June 30,2013

Santee- Lynches Regional Council of Governments ("the Counc:l") was orgamzed on August 6, 1970 under
the laws of South Carolina to perform various functions and activities associated with the :mplementatlon
and admmlstratlon of the provisions and spirit of the Publ!c Works ‘and Economic Development Act of
1965, Public Law 89136 as promulgated by the 89th Congress of the United States of America, and all sub-
" sequently enacted federal and state leglslat:on related thereto.

The Council is comprised of Clarendon, Kershaw,: Lee and Sumter Counties of South Carollna The Council is
governed by 29 representatives of the various counties and municipalities in the area. This Board Is ap-
pointed and controls the operations and fiscal accountabllltv of the Council. The Councu is a separate re-
porting entity and is not a component unit of any other governmental entity.

The Councl! prowdes technical assistance to the vatious county and municipal governments who partici-
pate in the Council. The Council serves as an intermedlary between the funding source and contract subre-
cipients on many projects. The Council provides contract services to the local govemments for obtaining

and administering grants.

NOTE A -- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting and reporting policies of the Councl! in the accompanying basic financial statements con-
form in all material respects to accounting princuples generally accepted in the United States of America
appitcable to state and local governments, The Governmental Accounting, Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard setting body for. governmental accounting 3nd financial reporting principles, The Coun-
cil has elected under GASB Statement No, 20, Accounting and Fmanc:al Reportmg for Proprietdry Funds and
Other Governmental Activities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, to apply all applicable GASB pro-
nodncements as well as any appllcahle pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board, the
Accountmg Principles Board, or any Accounting Research Bulletins issued on or before November 30, 1989, -
unless these pronouncements conflict with or contradtct GASB pronouncements,-in which case, GASB pre-
vails,

.Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting: The accounts of the Gounc;l are organized on the basis of
governmental funds and proprietary funds types, speclflcally enterprise funds. “The operations of each fund
are accounted for with a separate set of self- balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabllltles, fund
equity, revenues, and expend!tures, Govarnmental Tesources are allocated to and accounted for in indi-
vidual funds based upon the purposes for Wthh they are to be spent and the means by which spendmg
aCtIVltIES are controlled. Enterprsse funds account for actlwties that are fmanced with debt that is. secured
solely by 3 pledge of net revenues from fees and charges of the actlvuty, or that are required by laws or
regulations that the activity's costs of providing services, includmg capital costs {such as depreciatlon or
debt serwce), be recovered with fees and charges, rather than with taxes or similar revenues; or that the
priclng policies of the activity establlsh fees and charges designed to recover its costs, Including capital
costs {such as depreciation or debt service),
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

NOTE A -- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ~ Continued

Operatmg revenues in the proprsetary funds are those revenues that are generated from the primary oper-
ation of the fund. All other reventes are reported as non- operating revenues. Operattng expenses are
those expenses that are essential to the primary operations of the fund. All other expenses are reported as.

non-operating eXpenses
Governmen t-'Wide Financial Statements

The Council’s Government-Wide Financial Statements include a statement of net position and a
statement of activities (including changes in net posi_tip_n). These statements present summaries of
Governmental Activities and Business-Type Activities for the Council. .

These statements are presented on an "economic resources” measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. Accordingly, all of the Council’s assets and. hahthtles, including capital assets as
well as long-term debt, are-included in the accompanying statement of net position. The state--
ment of activities presents changes in net position. Undet the accrual basis of accaunting, reve-
nues are recognized in the perliod in which they are earned while expenses are recognized in the
period in which the liability is incurred. The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to
which the direct expenses of a given function aré offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are
those that are clearly identifiable with a spet:tfic function. The types of transactions reported as
program revenues for the Councll are reported as either charges for services, operating grants and
contributions, or capltal grants and contributions. Charges for services include revenues received
for performing administrative services for the program. Grant and contributions tnclude revenues
restricted to meetmg the operational or capital requirements of a particular function.

Certain eliminations have been m_ade as prescribed by GASB Statement No, 34 in regards to Inter-
fund activities, payables and receivables, Alf internal balances in the statement of net position
have been eliminated.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements

Gavernmental Fund Financial Statements include a balance’ sheet and a statement of revenues, ex-
penditures, and changes n fund ba[ances for all ma}or governmental funds and aggregated non-
major funds. An accompanying schedule s presented to reconcile and explain the differences in
net position as presented in these statements to the net positson presented in the Government~ _
Wide Financial Statements. The Counctl has presented all major funds that met the qualif[catrons
of GASB Statement No. 34. '

Governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or “current financial resources” measure-
ment focus and the modifted accrual basis of accounting. Accordlngly, only current assets and cur-
rent liabilities are included on the balance sheet, The statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances present increases (reuenues and other financing sources) and decreases
{expenditures and other financing uses) in net current position, Under the modified accrual basis
of accounting, revenues are recognized in the accounttng period in which they become rneasurab!e
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

NOTEA -- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

and -available to flnance expend;tures of the period. Accordingly, revenues are recorded when re-
ceived in cash, except that revenues suhject to accrual (generally 60-days after year-end) are rec-.
ogmzed when due, The primary sources susceptlble to accrual are Investment income and grant

revenues.

lated fund llabillty is: incurred An except;on to ‘this general rule Is princ;pal and mterest on general '
long-term debt which is recoghized when due.

The Couricil reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the government's primary operating fLind it accounts for all financial re-
sources of the Council, except those required to be accourited for in another fund,

The Aging Specnal Revenue Fund is used to account for receipts and expendltures of money passed :
from United States Department of Health and Human Services through the Office of the Lieutepant
Governor, Office on Aging. These funds are used to promote coordination of aging services inthe

region.

The Warkforce Investment Act {“WIA") Special Revenue Fund Is used to account for receipts and
expenditures of money passed from the United States Department of Labor through South Carolina
Department of Employm_ent and Workforce to provide workforce investment activities that in-
crease employment; retention, earnings, and skills of participants.

The Housmg and Economic Development Projects Special Revenue Fund is used to account for re-
ceipts and expendltures of money passed through the US Department of Housing and Urban De-
velopment within the four countles the Council represents. These funds are used to provide for
decent, safe, and sanitary housmg for the citizens of the Santee- Lynches Region. in addition to
housing issues, the funds are used to expand economic opportunitles while encouraging a sustain-
able community !lvlng environment. :

The Council reports the following major.entérprise funds:

The EDA Title IX Revolving Loan I—'und is used to account for lendlng activitles derwed from specific

sources that are restricted by legal and regulatory provisions to finance specific activities. The as-

set balances are comprised of loans made to businesses to supplement working capital or provide

funds for fixed asset addlt!OHS Proceeds co!lected on the notes are to be used for future loans and .
'admlnlstrative costs, '

Net Position and Fund Balances: The Councll has adopted for fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, GASB
Statement No. 63, Financiol Reporting of Deferred Outflow of Resources, Deferred lnflows of Resources, and
Net Posltlon Among other things, GASB 63 amends net assets reporting requirements by incorporatmg
deferred inflows and outflows of resources into the definition of the required components presented in a
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STA’I‘EMENTS
SANTL‘E—LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ~ Continued
statement of financial position, with the residual measure.ident_ified as net position.

The Council has incorporated the term “net position” from GASB 63 into these statements but has deter-
mined that no amounts were required to be reclassified or otherwise recognized as deferred inflows or
outflows of resources for the year ended June 30, 2013,

In the government-w:de financial statements, the difference between the Council’s total assets and total
l:abrhtles represents net position. Net position for both the governmental and propr:etary fund types are
report in three categories:

Net Investment in Capital Assets: Consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, re-
duced by outstanding balances for bonds, notes, and other debt that are attributed to the acquisi-
tion, construction, or.improvement of those assets,

Restricted Net Position: Result when constraints placed on the use of assets reduced by liabilities
and deferred Iinflows of resources related to those assets are either externally imposed by credi-
tors, grantors, contributors, and the like or nrnposed by law through constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation.

Unrestricted Net Position: Cansists of the net amount of the net position, deferred outflows of re-
sources, llabllities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the determination of
net investment in caplital assets.or the restricted component of_net position,

The Council applies expenses that can be used both for restricted and unrestricted resources agalnst re-
stricted resources first, :

The Cou'nci! reports under the provisions of GASB Statement.No, 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Govern-
mental Fund Type Definitions; This Statement establishes criteria for lassifying governmental fund balanc-
es into specifically defined classifications, Classifications are hierarchical and are based primarily on the
extent to which the Cotincil is bound to’ honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in
“the funds may be spent. Application of the Statement requires the Council to classify and report amounts -
in the appropriate fund balance classﬁications The Councl's accounting and finance policies are used to
interpret the nature and/or requirements of the funds and their correspondmg class:ﬂcatlon

The Council reports t_he_ following classi_ﬂ__cations:

Nonspendab!e Fund Ba!ance Nonspendable fund balances are amounts that cannot be
spent because they are elther {a) not in spendable form such as inventory or prepald in-
surance or (b) legally or contractualiy required to be maintained intact — such as a trust -
that must be retalned in perpetuity. '

Restr!cted Fund Ba!ance Restricted fund balances are restricted when constraints pfaced on
the use of resources are either {a) externally imposed by creditors grantors, contributors, or
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NOTES TO. 'I'HE BASIC FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS :
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

NOTE A -- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Iaws or. regulatlons of other governments or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provi-
sions or enabling legislation, :

Committed Fund Balance: Committed fund balances are amounts that can only be used for
speceﬂc purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal resolutions or ordinances of the

Board of Directors. Those committed amotints cannot be used for any other purpose uniess
the Board of Directors removes the specmed use by taking the same type of action imposing

the commitment

Assigned Fund Balance: Assigned fund balances are amounts that are constra!ned by the
Council’s intent to be used for specif‘ ¢ purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed.

Unassigned Fund Bolence: Unassigned fund balance is the residual c!assrfrcatron for the Gen-
eraf Fund, This classifi catron represents General Fund balance that has not been assigned

to other funds, and that has not been restricted, committed, or a_55|gned to specific purposes -
within the General Fund,

Reconcmation of Government-Wide and Fund Financlal Statement: Expianation of certain differences -
between the governmental fund balance sheet and the government-w:de statement of net position —
Following the governmental fund balance sheet is réconcillation between fund balances - total governmen-
tal funds and net position of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of net
position. The detali of these drfferences is explamed in the above referenced ﬁnancial statement

Explanation of certain drfferences between the govemmenta! fund statement of reventuies, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances and the govemment-wide statement of activities - Following the govern-
mental fund statements of revenues, expendstures, and change in fund balances, there is a reconcrl:ation
between net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds and change in net position of govern-
mental activities as reported in the govemment-wide statement of actiwties The detail of these differ-
ences Is explained in the above referenced financial statement.

Budget: As required by accounting principles generally aCcepted in the United States of America, the Coun-
: ciE adopted a !egal budget for the June 30, 2013 general resources and the. related expenditures required to
earn those resources. The budget is adopted and amended, as consrdered necessary, by approval from the
‘Board of Directors. :

Indirect Cost Allocation: Cost allocations made by the Council are in accordance with the gu:deimes of the
Office of Management and Budget's Clrcular A-87 "Cost Principles for State and Local Governments". These
guidelines provide that allowable indirect costs are Identified and accumulated in an Indirect cost pool and
distributed to applicable federal, state and local grant actrvities and programs based upon an appropriate
actual indirect cost allocation methodology. Certain empioyee beneﬂts are accumulated in a fringe benefit

- cost pool and allocated to grant projects as a percentage of labor costs, referred to as release time: In ac-
cordance with Office of Management and Budget 5 Clrcular A-87, the cost ailocations are subject to subse‘
quent federal audit or review.
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
SANTEB-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

NOTE A -~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash equwa!ents include all cash balances and hfghly i;qu id invest-
ments with an initial matur:ty of three months or less.

Capital Assets: Cap:tal assets, which include property and eqmpment are reported in the govemmental
columns in the. government-wide financial statements, Capital assets are defined by the Council as assets
with an initia), individual cost greater than or equal to $500 and have an estimated useful life of three years

_ or more.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets _Years
Furniture and Equipment 3-7
‘Vehicles 5
Building and Improvements 27.5-40

Accrued Leave: The Councll allows employees to accrue vacation leave at a rate of one- half day to two
days for each month actively emp!oyed with the Counci, dependmg on length of service, After twenty.
years of service, employees are allowed to accrue vacation leave at a rate of two days for each month ac-
tively employed. Council employees can carryover from year to year an.n_ual leave up to twenty-four to
forty-two days for subsequent use or for payment upon termination, death or retirement based on length -
of service, Upon termination, employees are entitled to receive no more than thirty-two or forty-four days
of accrued annual leave, depending on length of service. Employees are not entitled to be paid for unused
sick Jeave upon termination.

Capital Lease Leases that substantially transfer all of the risks and benefits of ownership are accounted

for as capltai leases. Capital leases are Included in capital assets. and where ‘appropriate, are amortized

over there economic useful lives. The related capital lease obhgataons are inc{uded in long-term liabilities
“in the government-wide financial statements.

Internal and Interfund Balances and Activities: In the process of aggregating the fenanmal information for
the government-wide statement of net position and statement of activities, some amounts reported inter-
fund activity and balances in the fund financial statemenits have been ehminated or reclassified,

Fund Financial Statements

Interfund activity, if any, wnthtn and among the governmenta! and propnetary fund categorles is
reported as follows in the fund fmancial statements:

a) interfund Relmbursements - repayments from funds- responsub!e for certam expenditures/ ex-'

penses to the funds that Initially paid for them are not reported as relmbursements but as ad-
justments to expendltures/expenses in the respective funds
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NOTE‘S TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

NOTE A--SUM MARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

b} Interfund Transfers - flow of assets from one fund to another, where repayment is not ex-
pected, are reported as transfers

Governmen t-wide Financlal Sta te_ments

interfund activity and ba!ances, |f any, are ehmmated orreclassified in the government- vwde finan-
clal statements as follows:

a) Internal Balances ~ amounts reported in the fund financial statements_ as Interfund receivables
and pa'ya_biés are eliminated in the governmental and business-type activities columns of the
statement of net position, except for the net resldual amount due between governmental and
business-type activities, which are reported as Internal Balances, '

b) Internal Actwut:es -~ amounts reporfed as mterfund transfers in the fund financial statements
are eliminated in the government-wide statement of activities except for net amount of trans-
fers between governmental and business-type activities, which are reported as Transfers —In-
ternal Activities. The effects of interfund services between funds, if any, are not ellminated in

the statement of activities.

Estimates: The preparation of the Council's basic financial statements in conformity w:th accounting prin- -
ciples generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liablfities, and changes therein, and dlsclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of reve-
nues and expenses during the reporting period, Actual results cou!d differ from those estimates,

Notes Receivable: Management evaluates the collectabllity of the notes receivabie and accordingly pro-
vides for any allowance for doubtful accounts.

Transfers: Transfers are distributions of local cash resources to grant projects requiring local cash match in
accordance with the terms and conditions of- grant contracts and/or to absorb any deficit i in any grant pro-
‘ject, Local funds are detived from State and partlcipating lacal government's revenue,

Advertasing No prepaid amounts are set up, as current!y, no advertising contracts are in effect Advertis-
ing expense at June 30, 2013 was 521,280, :

!ncome Taxes: The COU!’\C“ has received a determination letter from the Interna! Revenue Service (IRS) in-
dicatung it is a tax-exempt Organization under Section 501(c) (4) of the. Intemai Reveriie Code and is suhject _
to federal income tax only on unrelated busmess income, '

Accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of Amenca require management to
evaluate tax positions taken by the Councl and to recogmze a tax liabllity {or asset) If the Council has taken
an uncertam pos!tion that more likely than not would not be substantiated upon examination by the IRS.
Management has analyzed the tax positions taken by the Councit and has conciuded that as of June 30,
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS.

NOTEA-- SU MMARY-OF S}GN!?ICANT ACCOUNT!NG POLICIES - Continued .

2013 there &re no uncertain pos:t:ons taken or expected to be taken that would require recogmt:on ofa.
liability {or asset) or disclosure in the financial statements. The Council is subject to routine audits by tax-
ing jurisdictions; however, there are current[y no audits for any tax periods in progress. Management be-
lieves it is no longer subject to income tax examinations for fiscal years prior to 2010, U.S, state jurisdic-
tions have statutes of limitations that generally range from three to five years. Currentiv no audtts for any

tax periods arein prcgress

Subseguent gvents: Subsequent events have been evaluated through December 5, 2013 which represents
the date financial statements were ‘available to be issued,

NOTE B -- DEPOSITS

Deposits: The Council’s policies require that funds held by a bank or savings and loan association must be
secured by deposit insurance or collateral securities to protect the Cotincil against loss,

The amounts shown In the financial statements as cash represent cash on hand and cash on deposlt with
tocal financial institutions.

Custodial Credit Risk: Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of the failure of a de-
pository financial Institution, the Council will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in posses-
sion of an outside party. The Councll’s policies state that deposits at financial institutions shall not exceed
the limits of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) unless collateralized,

The depos:ts for the Council at June 30, 2013 at local Fnanma! institutions were $1, 689,750 and were in-
sured as follows:

Amount insured by FDIC $ 1,250,000
Amount insured and

collateralized by U.S, , _

Government Agency Securities 162,510
Amount insured and

collateralized by

repurchase agreements 277,240
TOTAL : S 1,'689,_750

Foreign Currency Risk: Foreign currency risk is the risk that changes in: exchange rates will adversely affect
the fair value of an mvestment The Council does not maintaln deposits that are denommated ina curren-
cy other than the United States dollar; therefore, the Coitncil is not exposed to this risk.

1.
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMBN TS .
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

NOTE C -- NOTES RECEIVABLE

In February of 2004 the Council loaned an Endiwduat $84 803 to purchase a home through a grant glven by
the US Department of Housing & Urban Development (HOME Investment Partnerships Program). The loan
is to be repaid to the Council over 30 years with a monthly. payment of $223, including 1% interest, ‘As the
money Is repaid it is to be used to fund additional projects In Housing and Economic Development within .
Clarendon County The outstanding balance of the receivable at June 30, 2013 was $72,023,

Notes receivable at June 30, 2013 are as follows for each of the programs of the Council:

Governmental Activities:
HOME Receivable s 72,023

Maturities of principal payments due from the borrowers for the next five years and thereafter are as fol-
lows:

Year ending
June 30,

2014 $ 1,021
2015 1,031
2016 1,042
2017 1,052
2018 1,063

Thereafter 66,814

TOTAL § 72,023
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

NOTE D -- CAPITAL ASSETS

The following is a 'sum'ma,ry of changes in capftai assets for the year ended Juhe 30, 2013:

Beginning | Ending
Balance - Increases Decreases ‘Balance

Governmental Activities: ' o '

Capltal Assets Being Depreciated: _ : :
Furniture and equipment $ 713,760 $ 25763 $ 90438 & 649,085
Vehicles. - 129,186 - 7,330 - 121,856
Bullding and improvements : 336,631 336,631

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 1,179,577 25,763 97,768 1,207,572

Less Accumulated Depreciation For: _ _

Furniture and equipment 619,651 40,914 88,308 572,257
Vehicles 106,849 8,109 7,330 107,628
Buildmg and improvements 113,964 8,416 o 122,380

Total Accumulated Depreciation 840,464 57,439 95,638 _ 802,265

Total Capital Assets, Net $ 339113  $ 31674  $ 2130  § 305307

Depreciation expense is charged to the following functions:

General Adminstration $ 35,494
Program Adminstration 21,945
TOTAL $ 57,439

NOTE E -- INTERFUND ACTIVITY

interfund Balances: The Council’s General Fund and Special Revenue Funds have advanced money be- -
tween the funds to finance operations and supplement other fund sources. The repaymentterms are in-

~ definite and are dependent upon future receipts. The advance is between govemmental funds and is
therefore not reflected in the statement of net position.
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

NOTEE -- INTERFUND ACTIVITY - Contirued

The foi!c’:wing summarizes interfun_d. balances for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013:

Due to/Due From Recejvable - " Payables
General Fund S 205,353  $ 2,572
Aging Fund 88,560
Waorkforce Investment Act Fund 69,776
Housing and Economic Development
Projects Fund 46,817
Non-major Governmental Funds 2,572 o
TOTAL $ $ 07,725

207,725

interfund Transfers: The following summarizes interfund transfers for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013;

General Fund
Aging Fund
Workforce Investment Act fund

Housing a'n__d Economic Developrnent

Projects Fund
Non-major Governmental Funds
TOTAL

Transfers in. Transfers Qut.

4 15,579  § 10,852
864

10,797

_ 4,782

- 10,088 '

S . 26,531 S 6,531

2

The transfers between the General and Special Revenue Funds were made to meet grant matching re-
quirements and/or to absorb deficits (if any) in any grant programs, '

NOTE F -~ LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The following summarizes iong~term debt activity of the Céunc_il for the year ehded June 30, 2013:

Beginning _ _ End'ln'g Due Withiri

Balance Additions "Payments Balance One Year
Annival feave $ 56,747 $ 67069 $  (712002) $ 51,814 $ 51,814
Capital lease 12,523 . {4,513) 8,010 . 5,261
TOTAL s 69,270  § 67,069 - 3% {76,515} . ' $ - 59,824 S 57,075
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
NOTE F -- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES - Continued

Capital lease: The Council leases equipment which will become property of the Council when all lease
terms are met. Assets under capital leases as of June 30, 2013 are as follows:

Equipment s 18,259
Accumulated Depreciation _ {10,955}
TOTAL $ 7,304

Future minimum lease payments remaining under the capital lease as of June 30, 2013 are as follows:

Year Ending june 30,
2014 5927
2015 . 2,696
Minimum lease payments 8,623
Less interest {742)

PRESENT VALUE OF CAPITALLEASE  § 7,881

NOTE G -- PENSION PLAN

" The majority of employees of the Council are covered by a retirement plan through the South Carolina Re-
tirement Systems (SCRS), a cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by
the Retiremént Division of the South Carolina Public Employee Benefit Authority (PEBA); a public employee
retirement system. - Generally, all full-time or part-time equivalent State employees in a permanent posi--
tion are required to participate in and contribute to the SCRS as-a condition of emplovment unless ex-
empted by law as provided in Section 9-1-480 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended. The SCRS
plan provides a life-time monthly retirement annuity benefit to members as well as disability, survivor op-
tions, annual benefits adjustments, death beneﬂts, and Incndental henefits to eligible employees and re-

tired members.

The Retirement Division maintains five independent benefit plans and issues its own publicly available
'Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which includes financial statements and required supple-
mentary information. A copy of the separately issued CAFR may. be obtained by writing to the South Caro-
lina Public Employee Benefit Authority, £.0, Box 11960 Coiumbea, South Caruima 29211-1960. Further-
more, the Division and the five pension plans are included in the State of South Carolina’s CAFR.

Under the SCRS, Class |i members are ehgible for a full sewice retirement annuity upon reachmg age 65 or
completion of 28 years of credits service regard!ess of age. Empioyees who first became members of the
System after June 30, 2012 are considered Class Il members and are eligib!e for a full service retirement
annuity upon reachmg age 65 or upon meeting the rule of 90 requirement (i.e., the members age plus the
years of service add up to a total of at least 90). The benefit formula for full benefnts effectwe since }uly 1,
1989 for the SCRS is based on the member’s average final compensatlon (AFC), years of service anda bene-
fit multiplier of 1.82 percent. For Class Il members, AFC is the average aniual earnable compensation dur--
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SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

NOTEG -- PENSiON PLAN - Continned

Ing 12 consecutive quarters and includes an amount for up to 45 days termmatnon pay at retirement for
unused annual leave. For Class Il members AFC is the average annual earnable compensation dufing 20
consecutive quarters, and termination pay for unused annual leave at retirement is not included. Early re-
tirement options with reduced benefits are available as early as age 55 for Class Il members and age 60 for
Class Il meimbers. Class Il members are vested for a deferred annuity after flve years of earned service.
Class 1l members are vested for a deferred anpuity after eight years of eamed service. Members qualtfy
for a survivor's benefit upon 15 years or more of credited service, five years of which must be earned ser-
vice for Class Il members and eight years of earned service for Class Il members.

Disability annuity benefits are payable to Class It members if they have permanent incapacity to perform
regular duties of the member’s job and they are “in service” and have at least 5 years of earned service
(this requitement does not apply If the dlsabmty is a result of a job related injury). Class I members quali-
fy for disability annuity benefits provided they are “in service” and have a minimum nf eight years of cred-
ited service,

Effective January 1, 2001, Section 9-1-2210 of the South Carolina Code of Laws aliows employees eligible
for service retirement to participate in the Teacher and Employee Retention Incentive (TERI) Program.
TERI participants may retire and begin accumulating retirement benefits on a deferred basis without ter-
minating employment for up to five years.

Upon termination of employment or at the end of the TERI period, whichever is earlier, participants will
begin recelving monthly service retirement benefits which will include any cost of living adjustments grant-
ed during the TERI period. Because participants are considered retired during the TERI period, they do not
earn service credit, and are ineligible to receive group life insurance benefits or disability retirement bene-
fits. The TERI program will end effective June 30, 2018.

Effective July 1, 2012, employees participating in the SCRS were required to contribute 7.00% of all earna-
ble compensation. The employer contribution rate for SCRS was 15.00%. Included in the total SCRS em-
ployer contribution rate is a base retirement contribution of 10.45% and a 4.55% surcharge that will fund
retiree health and dental insurance coverage.

The Council’s actual contributions to SCRS for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011 were:

Fiscal Year  Retirement
Ended " Rate Contribution
2013 10.450% § 111,233
2012 9.385% $ 132,735
2011 9.240% $ 137,141
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SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

NOTE G -- PENSION PLAN - Continued

The amounts paid by fhe Councll for pension contributions are reported as emplayer contribution expendi- -
tures within the applicable functional expenditures categories to which the related salaries are charged.

Article X, Section 16, of the South Carolina Constitution requires that all State-operated retirement systems
be furided on a sound actuarial basis. Title 9-of the South Carolina Code of Laws 1976, as amended, pre-
scribes requwements related to membership, benefit, and emptoyee/employer contributlons for each re-
tirement systerm. Emp!oyee and employer contribution rates to SCRS and PORS are actuarrally determined.

The surcharges to fund retiree health and dental insurance are not part of the actuarially estab]ished rates.

For the current fiscal year, the SCRS does not make separate measurements of assets and pension benefit
obligations for individual employers within the cost-sharing plan, Under Title 9 of the South Carolina Code
of Laws, the Councii's liability under the plans is limited to the amount of contributions (stated as a per-
centage of covered payroll) as established by the South Carolina Public Employee Benefit Authority and as
appropriated in the South Carofina Appropriation Act and from other applicable revenue sources, Accord-
ingly, the Council recognizes no contingent liability for unfunded costs associated with participation in the

Plans.

NOTE H -- POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

Plan Description: In accordance with the South Carolina Code of Laws and the annual Appropriations Act,
the State provides post-employment health and dental and long-term disability benefits to retired State
and school district employees and their covered dependents. The Council contrabutes to the South Caroli-
na Retiree Health Insurance Trust Fund (SCRHH’F) and the South Carolina Long-Term Disability Insurance
Trust Fund (SCLTDITF), cost~sharrng mutltiple employer defined benefit postemployment healthcare, and
long-term disabiilty. plans administered by the Insurance Benefits Division {IB), a part of the South Carolina
public _Cmployee Berefit Authority (PEBA).

Generally, retzrees are eligible for the health and dental benefits if the\,r have established at least ten years
of retirement service credit, For new hires beginning employment May 2, 2008 and after, retirees are eli-
gible for benefits if they have established 25 years of service for 100% employer fundlng and 15 through 24
years of service for 50% employer funding Benefits become effective when the former employee retires

public school district, and partlcmating Jocal government employees approved for disabifity

Funding Policies: Section 1-11-710 of the South Caro[ina Code of Laws of 1976 as amended, requires these
postemployment and long-term disabllity benefits be funded through annual appropnatrons by the General
Assembly for active employees to the IB and participating retirees to the PEBA, except for the portion
funded through the pension surcharge and provided from the other apphcab!e sources of the IB, for its ac-
tive. empioyees who are not funded by State General Fund approprratlons Employers partlmpatlng in the
RMP are mandated by State statue to contrihute at a rate assessed each year by the Office of the State
Budget, 4.55% of annual covered payroll for 2013 and 4.90% of annual covered payroll for 2012. The (B

_34




NOTES TO THE BASIC Fl NANCIAL STATEMENTS :
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

NOTE H -- POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS - Continued

sets the employer contribution rate based on a pay-as-you-go baSlS The Council paid approximately
$48,432 and $55,159 appllcable to the surcharge included with the employer contribution for retirement
benefits for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, BLTD benefits are funded through
a person’s premium charged to State agencles, publtc school districts, and other partlapatlng local gov-
ernments. The monthly premium per active employee paid to 1B was $3.56 for the fiscal years ended June
30, 2013 and 2012.- The Council recorded employer contributions expenses appllcabie {0 these insurance
benefits for active employees in the amouint of approximately $ 968 and $1, 253 for the years ended June

30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Effective May 1, 2008 the State established two trust funds through Act 195 for the purpose of funding and
accounting for the employer costs of retiree health and dental insurance benefits and long -term disability
insurance benefits, The SCRHITF is primarily funded through the payroli surcharge. Other sources of fund-
ing include additional State appropriated dollars, accumulated 1B reserves, and income generated from in-
vestments, The SCLTDITF Is primarily funded through investment income and employer contributions.

A copy of the complete financial statements for the benefit plans and the trust funds is available from PEBA
Retirement Benefits and Insurance Benefits, located at 202 Arbor Lake Drive, Suite 360, Columbia, SC

29223,

NOTE | -- INSURANCE POOL

The Council is a participant of the South Carolina Insurance Reserve Fund {“SCIRF"), which is a cooperative
group of governmental entities joining together to finance insurance exposure, liability and risk. As re-
qulred by GASB Statement No, 10; Accounting and Financial Reporting for Risk Fmancmg and Related Insur-
ance Issues, the Councll’s risks covered within this pool are property (both building and personal), data
processing equipment, business interruption, builder's risk, infand marine, torts, and automobile. The
SCIRF does not cover risks associated with a whistle-blowers action, breaches of contract, debt guarantees
of athers, property tax appeals, automoblle/aircraft/watercraft in excess of 26 feet in length, liability from
pre- arranged speed contest, pollution liabiltty {except sudden and accidental), war, workers compensation
bodily injury to feliow employaes and professional Hability of medical practitioners and architects. The
Council expended $28,658 during the year ended June 30, 2013 for coverage through the SCIRF. For- all
covered risks, the transfer of risk culminates upon flllng ofa clalm Consequently, for items not covered,
the Councll 5 separately purchased policies bear the risk up to policy maximums. At june 30, 2013, there
were no liabilities which exceeded the coverage available through the SCIRF and separately purchased car-
riers.

NOTB J-- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Santee -Lynches Regional Development Corporatzon ("the Corporation”) is a nonproﬂt cwlc and social wel-
fare orgamzatton which was created by the Board of Directors of the Council and incorporated in the State
- of South Carolina on April 15, 1983. The Corporation’s primary function s to assist In the expansion of
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NOTE) -- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - Continued

sma!l businesses in the region through participating in the United States Small Busmess Assaclation's Sec-
tion 503 —~ Certified Development Company Program and other lending programs. The basic financial
statements and activity for this related, separately chartered legal entity have not been Inctuded in the ac-
companying basic financial statements since the Corporation does not meet the defmitzon of a component .

unit.

The Corporation made payments to the Councll under an agreement that provided accountmg and support
services to the Corporation. The amount the Corporation paid the Council for services was $23,488 in
2013. The Corporation owed the Council $12,968 as of June 30, 2013 for services provided.

NOTE K -- CONTINGENCIES

The Council must apply for annual renewals of certain contracts and grants, Funding is subject to both in-
creases and reductions at the discretion of the contractor or grantor. Some of the agreements are sub]ect
to termination by either party contingent upon certain conditions. Amounts received or receivable from
grantors are subject to audit and adjustment by the grantor. Any disallowed claims, including amounts al-
ready collected, may constitute a liability of the disallowed funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures
which may be disallowed hy the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the Council expects
such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

NOTE L -- TRANSFER OF OPERATIONS

On February 27, 2013, the Council transferred the assets and liabilities comprising its EDA Title IX Revoly-
ing Loan Fund to the Catawba Regional Councit of Governments with the approval of the United State De-
partment of Commerce. As a result of the transfer, the Council has no claim to any future funds collected
-on the notes receivable and is released of any contingent liability from the revolving loan funds adminis-
tered by the Economic Development Administration,

The Counci! did not recognize a gain or loss as a result of this transaction, Expenses and revenues of the

enterprise fund operations were $37,000 and $25, 327, respectively, and are shown on the statement of
revenues, expenses, and changes in the net position — proprietary fund.
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND
- SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Revenues
State revenue
Participating local governments
Interest income
Other
Total Revenues

Expenditures

Diract personnel costs

Indirect cost allocations

Support services
Operations and maintenance
Development and training
Travel and transportation
Consulting services

Applied as match

Capital outlays

Debt service - principal retirement

Debt service - interest

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenues Over Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfersin
Transfersout _
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Variance with

_ Final Budgét
Budget Actual Favorable
QOriginal - Final Amount {Unfavorable)
$ 41,242 $ 41242 § 41,242 $ 0
178,674 178,674 178,674 0
2,500 2,500 655 (1,845)
1,200 1,200 128 {1,072)
223,616 223,616 220,699 (2,917)
317,441 274,762 298,338 (23,576)
{527,394) {490,489) {490,525) 36
153,506 168,919 149,772 19,147
10,024 11,700 15,436 (3,736)
24,625 16,950 9,041 7,909
2,100 2,550 616 1,934
207,256 187,831 118,406 69,425
6,800 10,650 18,397 (7,747)
4,513 {4,513}
2,800 2,200 2,618 {418)
197,158 185,073 126,612 58,461
26,458 38,543 94,087 55,544
15,579 15,579
(10,952) {10,952)
0 0 ' 4,627 4,627
26,458 38,543 98,714 . 60,171
1,635,855
FUND BALANCE ATEND OF YEAR  $ 1,734,569

See accompanying notes to required supplemental information.
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - AGING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

For the Year Ended June 30,2013

Revenues
Federal revenue
State revenue
Service and special contracts
Required match
Other
‘Fotal Revenues

Expenditures
Direct personne! costs
Indirect cost allocations
Support services
Operations and maintenance
Development and training
Travel and transportation
Consulting services
Payments to service providers
Direct participant support
tn-kind match
Capital outlays
Total Expenditures

Deficiency of Revenues Under Exper’idifures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Actual Favorable
Original ‘Final | . Amount {Unfavorable) .
$ 1,956,319 2,015,172 $ 1,585,281 (429,891}
21,863 39,171 777,027 737,856
44,400 29,338 32,825 3,487
102,535 92,411 81,279 (11,132)
300 24,066 24,062 {4)
2,125,417 2,200,158 2,500,474 300,316
398,098 430,480 439,723 (9,243)
167,098 171,168 182,522 (11,354)
34,561 36,601 28,851 7,750
2,900 3,083 4,708 . {1,625)
31,058 22,984 11,641 11,343
3,934 29,508 28,807 701
1,390,940 1,406,082 1,708,767 (302,685)
93,528 95,971 95,120 851
300 450 1,199 {749)
3,000 3,831 0 . 3,831
2,125,417 2,200,158 2,501,338 (301,280)
0 0 (864} (864)
o 0 864 864
0 0 864 864
0 0. 0 0

14,356
FUND BALANGE AT END OF YEAR . 14,356

See accompanying notes to required supp!emehta! information.

38




BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Revenues
Federal revenue
State revenue
Required Match
Other
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Direct personnel costs
Indirect cost allocations
Support services
~ Operations and malntenance
Development and training
Travel and transportation
Consulting services
Payments to service providers
Direct participant support
Applied as match
Capital outlays
' ‘Total Expenditures

Deficiency of Revenues Under Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers out
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Actual Favorable
Original Final Amount (Unfavorable)
$ 2,223,721 $ 2,355,401 $  2,226541 $ (128,860)
204,597 136,778 {67,819}
- 200 800
53,850 60,402 /60,183 - {219)
2,277,571 2,620,400 2,424,302 (196,098}
417,706 423,257 415,675 7,582
175,329 168,296 173,970 (5,674)
65,731 118,283 87,716 30,567
14,625 67,340 32,144 35,196
6,075 8,800 6,705 2,095
65,605 100,605 46,422 54,183
1,500,000 1,725,000 1,624,817 100,183
32,500 o 0
18,690 {18,690)
8,819 7,366 1,453
2,277,571 2,620,400 2,413,505 206,895
0 0 10,797 - 10,797
{10,797) (10,797)
0 0 (10,797) (10,787)
0 0 0 0

0
$ D

See accompanying notes to required supplemental information.
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - HOUSING AND ECONOMIC EIIEVELOPMENT.

PROJECTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCH, OF GOVERNMENTS

For the Year Ended June 30,2013

Revenues
Federal revenue
Service and special contracts
Other
Total Reventes

Expenditures
Direct personnel costs
indirect cost allocations
Support services
Operations and maintenance
Development and training
Travel and transportation
Consulting services
Payments to service providers
‘Total Expenditures

Deficiency of Revenues _Under Expenditures
Other Firtancing Sources (Uses)
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Actual Favorable

Original " Final Amount (Unfavorable)
879,961 § 872,444 $ 565275 §  (307,169)
140,284 127,637 93,776 (33,861)
. 725 725 731 . b
1,020,970 1,000,806 659,782 (341,024)
162,220 150,360 111,333 39,027
58,090 59,786 47,054 12,732
16,740 16,740 8,905 7,835
100 100 150 {50}
3,450 3,450 946 2,504
22,370 22,370 17,065 5,305
748,000 748,000 469,574 278,426
1,020,970 1,000,806 655,027 345,779
0 0 4,755 4,755
{4,782) {4,782)
0 0 {4,782) (4,782}
0 0 {27) {27

73,698
$ 7367

See accompanying notes to required supplemental information,
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NO']‘ES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMEN TS
June 30,2013

Funds The budgets for the General Fund and certain Specuat Revenue Funds are prepared on the _mo_dlfced
accrual basis except for encumbrances which are treated as budgeted expenditures, The statements com-
paring budget and actuai amounts for these governmen‘tal funds include adjustments to those budgetary
bases for the differences noted above and for certain other items which are reported in the Council's
budget differently than they are reported for accounting principles generally accepted in the United States,
Budgetary level of control Is exercised at the department level. - Any revisions that alter total expenditures
of the General Fund and certain Special Revenue funds must be approved by the Board of Directors.

The Budgetary Comparison Schedules included in the required supp]ementar_y Information presents a com-
parison.of budgetary data to actual results of operations for the General Fund and major Special Revenue
Funds (Aging, Workforce Investment Act, and Housing and Economic Development Projects), for which an
annual operating budget is legally adopted. These funds utilize the same basis of accounting for both

budgetary purposes and actual results,

For the year ended June 30, 2013, expenditures exceed revenues in the Aging special revenue fund by
$864. These over expenditures were funded by local funds.
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
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DMT Contract #f
Contract Period:

Actual Cost
Performance perlod

ADMINISTRATION

Total Admin

OPERATIONS

Total Operations

CAPITAL
Mebillity Memt Mad #2

Total Capitat

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE
Personnel
Fringe Benefits
Travel {in state}
Travel {out of state)
Materials/Supplies
Dues/Subscritions
Advertising
Other Services

Total Technical Asst

Totat Program

Approved Budget
T Federal Costs
Ti State Costs

Ti Local Costs |

Budget over Actual
or Actuat over Budget

Santee-Lynches Regional COG
Schedule of Budgeted to Actual Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

43

Schedule |
MT-96216-98
" “july 1, 2008 - November 30, 2012 :

_ Section 5316 . Local Total
Total Current | Prior Period | Current . Prior Program
Budget  |lul 12-Nov 12| 1ul 08- Jun 12} Jul 12-Nov 12{Jul 08- Jun 12| Varfance

$ 905018 $ 70,0111% $ 17,5031$ 2,987
$ 90,5016 - § 70011153 - % 1750318 2,987
$ 6476( 8 $ 531018 - % 132818  {162)
$ 1,943}% - 0§ 223018 -5 556 { S (843)
$ 211 1% - § 7|8 - 218 202
$ 258 1§ - 8 - 1S - % - s 258
$ 59 |% - 1215 - $ 3|8 a4
s 58 |5 - % - s - 8 $ 58
$ 1281% - 5 - 15 - $ - |8 128
$ 336718 - s 244108 - 5 elals 315
S 12,500 % - $ 100003 - & 250018 {0)
$ 1030018 - § 80011]% - $.20003)% 2,987
$ 103,001

$ 80,010

s .

$ 20,003

5 2,988




DMT Contract it
Contract Period:

Actual Cost
Performance period

ADMINISTRATION

Total Admin

OPERATIONS

Total Operations

CAPITAL
Mobility Management

Total Capital

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE
Parsonnel
Fringe Benefits
Travel
Supplies
Dues/Subscription
Advertising
Computer and Software
Indirect Charges

Total Technical Asst

Total Program

Approved Budget
Tl Federal Costs
T{ State Costs

T Local Costs

Budget over Actual
or Actual over Budget

~ Santee-Lynches Regional COG
Schedule of Budgeted to Actual Costs

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

$ .

44

Schedule I
. PT-16204-D5
January 1, 2010 - December 31, 2012 .

- Section 5304 ~ Local Total
~ Total Current - | - Prior Period Current __Prior Program
Budget [ Jul12-june 13| Jan 10-Jun 12[ Jul 12-June 13 { Jan 10-Jun 12| Variance
5 - 1$ $ $ -5 - |8 .
s - |8 -5 S B - & - |5 -
$ 53000($ 9151 $ 28687$S 2,288 $  7,172|$ 5702
$ 15900($ 4772 § 12396 |$ 1,193 $  3,009|% {5560)
$ 1,8501{5$ 43 5 3,259($ 1 S 3151 $  {2,278)
$ 7005 122 % 354 31 % 891% 104
$ 5004$ -8 10013 -5 251 % 375
$ 1550)% -8 o -8 - |$ 1550
$ 2500(% -8 3018 -3 7|8 2463
$ 24000|$% 5886 5 15219}% 1,466 S 3,805 )% {2,356)
$100000|$ 19,954 § 60,045($ 4989 & 15012[¢ .
$ 100,000 |$ 19,954 $ 60045|3  a989 & as012f8 -
$ 100,000
$ 80,000
$ -
$ 20,000




DMT Contract it
Contract Period:

Actual Cost
Performance period

OPERATIONS.

Total Operations

CAPITAL

Total Capital'

PROJECT ADIMHNISTRATION
Other Saldaries & Wapes
Fringe Benefits
Travel
Supplies
Dues/Subscription
Advertising
Computer and Soflware
Other Services

Total Admin

Total Program

Approved Budget
Tl federal Costs

Ti State Costs
Tt Local Costs

Budget over Actual
or Actual over Budget

Santee-Lynches Regional COG
Schedule of Budgeted to Actual Costs

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Schedule {l}
PT-3G216-E6

July 2012- june 2013
o " "Section 5316 ¢ ' “Local Total
~ Total Current prior Perlod Current Prior - Program
Budget | Jul 12-fune 13 N/A Jul 12-June 13 N/A Variance
$ - 15 - & - 1% $ $ -
S - |8 -8 . $ -
$ 275013 2,226 $ - s - § s 524
3 818 | ¢ 1,217 § - |8 -8 $  {399)
$ - |8 -8 - 18 - $ s -
$ - 15 -8 - 15 - $ $ -
$ S - S - 1% - 8 $ .
3 - 13 -8 - |8 - % $
$ - 15 - § - |3 -8 $ -
$ 14328 1,557 $ ~ 13 -8 $  (125)
$ 500018% 5000 $ - 1s « 8 18 0
§ 500018 5000 % - 15, -8 $ 0.
$ 5,000
$ 5,000
5 -
s -
S 0
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DMT Contract #
Contract Period:

Actual Cost
Performance period

OPERATIONS

Total Operations

CAPITAL

Total Capital

PROJECT ADMINISTRATION
Other Salaries & Wages
Fringe Benefits
Travel
Supplies
Pues/Subseription
Advertising
Computer and Software
Other Services

Total Admin

Total Program

Approved Budget

Tl Federal Costs
Ti State Costs
Tl Local Costs

Budget over Actual
or Actual over Budget

Santee-Lynches Reglonal COG
Schedule of Budgeted to Actual Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Schedule |V
. PT-3G216-G4
July 2012- June 2013
© Section 5316 - ' tocal Total
Total Current | Prior Period Current Prior Program
Budget | Jul12-une 13 N/A Jul 12-June 13 N/A Varlance
$ - 18 - % $ -8 S -
$ - 18 -8 - |5 $ $ -
$ 275018 2,275 $ $ -8 S 475
$ 818 | $ 1,186 § $ - 8 S (368)
$ - 1% -8 - |8 - § $ -
$ - 15 - % - 1S -8 3 -
$ - s - % $ - % $ -
$ - 1§ - 8 S B - 5 8 -
$ -~ 18 - & S B $ $ -
$ 143218 1,539 § $ -8 $ {107}
$ 500008 5000 S S - % $ -
$ . 5000)%¢ 5000 § - |3 - 3 ) -
$ 5000
$ 5,000
S -
$ -
4 B,
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DMT Cont_ract it
Contract Period; -

Actual Cost
Performance pertod

CAPITAL
viobility Management

Tota| Capital

OPERATING

Operating & Wages

Operations Overtime

Operations Fringe

Advertising Fees

Professional & Tech Servs

Contract Maint Servs.

Custodial Service

Other Services- Ind & Trans
Total Operating

Total Program

Appr_ovéd Budget
Tl Federal Costs
Ti State Costs
TiLocal Costs
Budget over Actual

or Actual over Budget

~ Santee-Lynches Regibna| COG
Schedule of Budgeted to Actual Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

47

Schedule V
- PT-2G216-66
July 1,-2011- December 31, 2012
-"Sectlon 5316/JARC’ . Local . Total
Total |  Current Prior Period .| - Current prior Program
Budget | tul12-Jupé 13 | jul 13-Jun 12 | Jul 12-june 13 | Jul 11-jun 12 | Variance
$ - |5 - $ - 1¢ - % - |8 -
S - |3 - % - 1% 3 S - -
$ 2324]¢ - % - 18 $ - 1$ 2,324
$ o k) - 8 - 18 -8 5 -
[ 697 | § -4 - S $ - s 697
$ 0 - | -8 - 1S $ $ -
$ - |8 - $ - |5 ) - s -
$ - |5 -8 - |5 - 5 - s -
S - | % - 8 - |8 - § - 18 -
$ 61,979 |5 1,810 $ 2536|$ 01,810 $ . 2536 |% 53,287
$ 65,000 (% 1,810 $ 2,536 1,810 §$ 2,536 | $ 56,308
$ 65,0003 1,810 & 2,536 |8 1,810 §  25361% 56,308
$ 65,000
$ 4346
$ .
$ 4,346
$ 56,308




DMT Contract'#
Contract Period:

Actual Cost _
Performance period

ADMINISTRATION

Total Admin

OPERATIONS

Total Operations

CAPITAL
wobility Management

Total Capital

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE
Personnel
Fringe Benefits
Travel .
Supplies
Dues/Subscription
Advertising
Compiter and Softvware
Indirect Charges

Total Technical Asst

Total Program

Approved Budget
TI Federal Costs
Ti State Costs
Ti Local Costs
Budget over Actual
ar Actual over Budget

‘Santee-Lynches Regional COG
Schedule of Budgeted to Actual Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

a8

‘Schedule VI
PT-3G216-A3
July 2012- June 2013 -
:Section 5316 “Local Tot_z__:l

Total. Curcent | Prior Period Current . - Prior Program
Budget | Jul12-une13 L. Jul 12-june 13 N/A Variance -
$ 10,9381 6510 5 - ) 1szl 5 $ 10,176
$ 10,038 | § 610 S - I8 152§ § 10176
s - |s - s - s -3 $
S - |5 - § S - 8 $
S T - - 8 - 185 - 8 $ -
S S - $ - {8 -8 S -
$ - |8 - % - 18 - 8 $
$ - S - § $ $ $ -
$ - |3 - § - 15 - 3% $
$ - s - 8 - 18 - 8 $ -
$ - ]S - % S - 8 S -
$ 10,938 |8 610 $ $ 152§ $ 10,176
$ 10,938
s 610
$ -
s a2

$ 10,176




PMT Contract ff
Contract Period:

Actual Cost
performance period.

ADMINISTRATION

Totaf Admin

OPERATIONS

Total Operations

CAPITAL
iiobility Mgmt

Totat Capital

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE
Personnel
Fringe Benefits
Travel (in state}
Travel (out of state)
Materlals/Supplies
Dues/Subscritions
Advertising
Other Services

Total Technical Asst

Total Program

Approved Budget
Ti Federal Costs
Ti State Costs
T! Local Costs
Budget over Actual
or Actual over Budget

Santee-Lynches Regional COG
Schedule of Budgeted to Actual Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Schedule Vi
 PT-3G216-85
july 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013
Section 5316 ' Local TO_tal

Total Current | Pelor Period | - Current’ Prios Program
Budget jlul 12-lune 13 N/A  pul 12-June 13 N/A Variance
$ 3281213 623 § - |3 156 % - 1S 32,033
s 3281216 623 5§ - 15 156 5 - 1§ 32,033
5 S - 8 S $ - |8 -
s - 1% -8 - 13 $ S -
3 - 18 -8 $ - % - 15 -
$ - 15 -8 - |8 $ - |5 .
$ $ 5 - |5 -5 - 1s -
$ $ $ $ $ - 18 -
$ - 18 - 8 - |$ $ - 1§ -
5 $ - 8 - 1§ - 8 - 18§ -
$ S B -8 - IS - % - 18 .
$ 32812|$ 623 § - |s  1s6 § - |s 32033
$ 32,812

$ 623

$ -

$ 156

$ 32,033

4




LOrHradct Fenoa;

Actual Cost
Performance period

CAPITAL _
Mobility Management

Total Capital

OPERATING

Operating & Wages
Operations Overtime
Operations Fringe
Advertlsing Fees
Professional & Tech Servs
Contract Maint Servs -
Custodial Service
Other Services

Total Operating

Total Program

Approved Budget
T Federal Costs

Ti State Costs

Ti Local Costs
Budget aver Actual

or Actual over Budget

Ay 4, LV IR DU, LULD

50

Section 5316 “Local Total
Total Current Prior Period Current “Prlor Program
Budget | ful 12-June 13 N/A Jul 12-4une 13 NZA Variance
$ $ -3 $ -8 $ -
$ - 1S . - 18 - $ $ -
$ - s - $ - 18 s 1s -
$ - |3 -8 - |8 -5 $ -
S - 13 - % - 18 - % $ -
S - s - 8 - |s -8 $ -
$ - | - 8 S - $ 5 -
$ - s - 8 - |8 - $ $ -
$ - s - 5 - 18 - 3 $ -
$ 32500]% 16,152 S - 1$ 16,352 § $ 196
$ 32,500 % 16,152 $ - 18 16152 $ $ 196
$ 325005 16,152 & - 18 16,152 § $ 196
$ 32,500
$ 16,152
$ -
S 16,152
$ 196




DMT Contract #
Contract Period:

Actual Cost
Performance period

CAPITAL |
Mobility Management

Total Ca_piﬁal :

OPERATING _
Operating 8 Wages
Operations Overtime
Operations Fringe
Advertising Fees
Professional & Tech Servs
Contract Maint Servs

Custodial Service
Other Services
Total Operating

Total Program

Approved Budget
T Federal Costs
TI State Costs

T Local Costs

Budget over Actual -
or Actual over Budget

Santee-Lynches Regional COG

Scheduie of Budgeted to Actual Cosls

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

51

Schedule IX
PT-3G216-A2
July 1, 2022- June 30, 2013
-~ Section 5316 ' Local Total:
Total Current Prior Period Current Prior Program
Budget | Jul12-June 13 /A | Jubi24une 13 N/A Yar’iance
_ $ - 13 - 8 S -8 $
F3 N TS 5§ -
s - 1S -5 $ 5 $ -
5 - 13 - $ o - % $ -
s - 15 $ $ -8 $ -
$ - |5 - 8 S - % $ .
$ - 15 - $ - 1% - 3 $ -
$ - 18 - 3 - 1% - % $ x
% - 1% - 5 $ - 3 -
S 65,000]5 731 § - S 731 S S 63,538
$ 650008 731 § - s 731§ $ 63,538
$ 65,0003 731 % K 731 $ $. 63,538
$ 65,000
§ 731
s -
S 731
$ 63,538




DMT Contract #
Contract Period:

Actual Cost
Performance period

OPERATIONS

Total Operations

CAPITAL

Tota! Capita!

PROJECT ADMINISTRATION
Other Salaries & Wages
Fringe Benefits
Travel
Supplies ,
Dues/Subscription
Advertising
Computer and Software
Other Services

Total Admin

Total Program

Approved Budget

Tl Federal Costs
Ti State Costs
Tl Local Costs

Budget over Actual
or Actual over Budget

Santee-Lyn¢hes Regional COG
Schedule of Budgeted to Actual Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

52

Schedule X
PT-3G217-F7
July 2012- june 2013

o ~Section 5317 - Local Total

Total . Current | Prior Perlod Current . Prior Program
 Budget | Juii2-June 13 N/A Jul12-June13 | - N/A Variance
S - 18 s . - § $

S -8 - |8 - % $

$ 22,7503 2,396 § S - 8 $ 354
$ 8183 1,132 $ - 13 -3 $  (314)
$ - - |8 -8 - |5 $ $ -
s - 13 - $ - S $ $ -
$ - |$ $ 5 $ $ -
s - |3 - 8 - 18 -8 S -
3 - 13 - 5 - s - 5 $ -
$ -1,432]% 1,472 § ~ 1% ) $ {40}
$ 5000 5,000 $ $ 3 $ .
$ 5000}% 5,000 $ - |8 $ s .
$
S
$
5
S




DMT Contract #
Contract Period:

Actual Cost
Performance period

ADMINISTRATION |

Total Admin

OPERATIONS

Total Operations

CAPITAL
Mobility Management

Totai Capital

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE
Personnel
Fringe Benefits
Travel
Supplies
Dues/Subscription
Advertising
Computer and Software
Indirect Charges

Total Technical Asst

Total Program -

Approved Budget
T} Federal Costs
Ti State Costs
Tt Local Costs
Budget over Actual
or Actual over Budget

Santee-Lynches Regional COG
Schedule of Budgeted to Aclual Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Scheduie X
PT-3G217-D5
" July 2012- June 2013
Sectton 5317 . © . bocal Total
Total Cusrent prior Parfod Current Prior Program
Budget il 12-June 13 N/A Jul 12-June 13, N/A Vartance
$ 25000($. 3361 $ S 840 S $ 20,799
$ 2500018 3,361 § T 890 S $ 20799
$ - |3 - 8 - |3 - 8 $ -
$ s -8 - |8 -8 s -
$ - 18 - 8 - |3 -8 $ .
$ S $ - 18 - S $ -
$ S - - 8 - |8 - % $ -
$ - 1% S - s -5 S -
5 - 13 -8 - 13 - 3 3 -
5 - 18 - 8§ = 18 - 8 $ -
s - s e T K R s -
$ 25,0008 3,361 $ - s 840 $ $ 20,799
$ 25,000
$ - 3,361
$ -
$ 840
$ 20,799
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Santee-Lynches Regional COG
Schedule of Budgeted to Actual Cosls
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Schedule XI}
DMT Contract # __PT-36217-85
Contract Pertod: ' - B July 2012- June 2013
A Section 5317 “Local . Total
Actual Cost Total Curcent | Prior Period Current prior Program
Performance period _Budget | Jul12-June 13 N/A Jul 12-June 13 N/A Variance
ADMINISTRATION
Total Admin
OPERATIONS
Total Operations
CAPITAL _
Mobility Management $ 250005 3,277 § - 13 820 § - |§ 20903
Total Capital 5250006 3,277 § - $ . 82 $§ - $ 20,903
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE
Personnel $ - 1S - 8 - |8 -8 - 13 -
Fringe Benefits $ S - 8 $ - § S .
Travel $ - s - § $ - $ - }$ -
Supplies $ 3 S - | - 5 -1 -
Dues/Subscription S - |$ -8 - 18 -8 - 13 -
Advertising $ - 18 -8 - 1% S - 1s .
Computer and Software $ - 18 - 5 - 18 N - ls -
indirect Charges _ 1 - 5 B 5 - $ - 3 - |3 .
Total Technical Asst s N - 8 - 18 -5 . IS ;
Totat Program $ 25000108 3,277 S - |5 820 § - 1§ 20903
Approved Bud_gét $ 25000
TI Federal Costs $ 3,277
Tl State Costs $ -
T Local Costs $ 820
Budget over Actual $ 20,903

or Actual over Budget
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OMT Contract #
Cantract Period:

Actual Cost
Performance period

OPERATIONS

Total Operations

CAPITAL

Total Capital

PROJECT ADMINISTRATION
Other Salaries & Wages
Fringe Benefits
Travel
Supplies
Dues/Subscription
Advertising
Computer and Software
Other Services

Total Admin

Total Program

Approved Budget
Tl Federal Costs
Tt State Costs

Tl Local Costs

Budget over Actual
or Actual over Budpget

Santee-Lynches Regional COG
Schedule of Budgeted to Actual Costs

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Schedule Xt
PT-3G217-G9
© July 2012- June 2013
-Section 5317 Local : Total -

Total Current Prior Period “Cuirrent Prior - Program
Budget Juj12-June 13 /A Jul }2-fune 13 N/A Variance
¢ s S s ‘s s -
S - 18 - 3 - 18 $ $ -
$ 2,750[% 2,309 S S - § $ 44
S 81818 1,047 5 ~ b4 - S 5 (229)
$ = 18 -8 - 13 -8 $ -
$ - 18 -8 - 13 - 8 $
$ - 1S -5 S B - 8 $ -
$ - |5 - $ - 15 - § $ -
$ - |8 -~ 8 $ - $ $ -
$ 1432158 1,644 S - |s - 3 s (212)
$ 5000(3 5000 $ - s -3 $ -
$ 500018 5000 $ - 1$ -3 $ -
$ 5,000
$ 5,000
5 -
$ -
$ -
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Phone (803) 799-0553
Fax (803) 799-4212

1704 Lavrel Street
Columbia, SC 29201

e CERVIIED PUBLICACCOUSTANTS & CONSULTANTS, A
20, Box 2411 ”

i PO, ox 2411 w\\'r-.'.lmllbscpu.com

Columbia, SC 29202

iNDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER F!NANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL: STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Santee -Lynches Regronai Council of Governments

We have audited, in accordance with audrting standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financiat audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptrol-

ler General of the United States, the financzal statements of the governmental activities, the busmess-type activi-
tles, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Santee-Lynches Regional Council of Gov-
ernments {the “Council”) of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial state-
ments, which collectively comprise Santee-Lynches Regrona! Council of Governments’ basic financial statements,
and have issued our report thereon dated December 5, 2013, :

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we the Council's internal control over financial
reporting {internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressmg an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Council's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effective-
ness of the Council's 1:_1t_ernal cgntrol

A def!cfency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or

' employees in the normal course of performmg their assrgnerj functions, to prevent or detect and correct mis-
contro! such that there is a reasonabte possibihty that 3 mater:af mrsstatement of the enttty S fanancral state~
ments wali not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deﬁciency,
of a combination of defrciencres, in mterna! control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet |mportant
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose. described in the flrst paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or signifi-
cant deficlencies. Given these lrmftations, during our audit we did not identify any deficrencres in internal contro}
that we consider to be material weaknesses However, matenal weaknesses may exist that have not been identi-
fied.
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COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

As part of obtaimng reasonable assurance about whether Santee- -Lynches Regional Council of Governments’
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
'laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and matertal
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providmg an opinion on compliance with
those prowstons was nat an objective of our audit and, ‘accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The re-
sults of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported un-

der Government Audrt_mg Standards.
PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effect!veness of the entity's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance wnth GovemmentAud:tmg Stand-
ards in cansidering the entity’s internal control and compliance, Accordingly, this communication is not sultable

for any other purpose.

/% 7% 6}-»?7_, "’//‘/4

Columbia, South Carolina
December 5, 2013
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1704 Luure] Street
Columbiy, $C 29201

_ Phone (803) 799-0535
Fuy ($03) 799-4212

: CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS &§ CONSULTANTS, P4~
PO, Box 2411 : i
Columbia, SC 20202 www.liobbsepa.com
INDEPENDIZNT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR. EACH MA]OR FEDERAL PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
REQUIRED BY OMB C[RCULARA 133 '

To the Board of Directors
Santee-Lynches Reglona! Councll of Governments

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM

We have audited the Santee-Lynches Regional Council of Governments' {the “Council’), compliance with the
types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget {OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Council's major federal pro-
grams for the year ended June 30, 2013. The Council's major federal program is identified in the summary of au-
ditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY

Managemen_t is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants ap-
plicable to its federal programs.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an ‘opinion on compliance for each of the Council's major federal programs based
on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance
In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applica-
ble to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; and OMB Circular A—133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan- and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements. referred to above that could have a
direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evi-
dence abotit the Santee- Lynches Regtonal Council of Governments’ comphance with those requirements and per-
forming stich other procedures as we considered necessarv in the circumstances.

We beheve that our audit prowdes a reasonable basui for our opinion on compltance for each major federal pro-
gram, However, our audtt does not provide a legal determination of the Council’s compliance
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OPINION ON EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM

in our oplnion, the Council complied, in all materlal respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred
to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program for the year ended June 30,

2013.
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

Management of the Council is responssble for estabhshing and malntainmg effective internal control over compll-
anice with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. in plapning and performmg our audit of com-
phance, we considered the Council’s internal control over comphance with the types of requirements that could
have a direct and material effact on each major federal program to determine the audltmg procedures that are
appropraate in the circumstances for- the purpose of expressing an opinion on compl:ance for each major- federal
program and to test and report on internal control over comphance in accordance with OMB Circolar A-133, but
nat for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. According-
ly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Counc:i’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exlsts when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing thelr assigned functions, to pre-
vent, or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compilance requirement of a federal program on a
tamely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficlen-
cies, in internal control over. compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncomphance
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on
a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance Is a deficiency, or a combination of defi-
ciencies, In internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requtrement of a federal program that is
less severe than a material Weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit atten-
tion by those charged w;th governance.

Our consideration of internat controt over compiiance was for the limited purpose descrlbed in the first para-
graph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencles ih internal control over compliance that
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deﬁcnenczes in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses However, material weaknesses may exist that have

ot been identified,

The purpose of thss report on internal contro] over comp!tance is solely to descnbe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-
133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Columbia, South Carolina /'76’_. 7»4%- ékoz,z /A

December 5, 2013

59




SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
SANTEE-LYNGHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
For the Yedr Ended June 30,2013

Federat Grantor / Federa) Pass Through
Pass Through Grantoer / - CFBA Entity identilying Fedeyal
Program Title Number - Humber Expenditures -
Direct Programs: N
5. DEPARTIMENT OF AGRICULTURE ) . Subeoniract ¥ 2013-60%/
Rural Business Entarprise Grants - SCRA Cooperative Agreemint 10,769 Coop Agemt # RBS-11-08 s 7,186
115, BEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE _ _
Economic Devalopment Admintstration 11.302 (4-83-06319 18,407
Economic Development Administration 11302 04-83-06737 14,008
i ’ 32415
U.5. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVE_&OPMENT )
HOME - Federal {Administrative) - 14,239 Mi0DCAS0205/04110C450206 65,128
L #0IDCAS026/M I0DCASOZ0G/ML
HOME Federal {Projects) 14238 DCa50208 496,930
- 562,128
TOTAL DIRECT PROGRAMS 601,729
Pass Throuph Programs:
1).5. DEPARYTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
Passed thiough 3C Lt, Govarnor's Office an Aging .
Title Vil Dmbudsman - Elder Abuse 93,041 .RGMG13 3,238
Title Vil Ombudsman 93.04% REMG13 11,014
Title 111 Preventive Health 93.043 REMG13 15,080
Title 115 Medication Management 93.043 REMG13 3,796
37128
Title 148 Supportive Services a1 AAA 93,044 REMSGA3 104,147
Title BB Supportive Services - PY 13 93,044 A WM2,572
Title HL-B Suppottive Services - PY 12 93,044 _RGMGLZ 4,732
Title 118 Progran Devetopment 93,044 REMGLI 31,750
Title 1B Ombodsman 93,044 REMGE3 8,170
366,371
Title 11 € Plansing and Adovinisuation - PY 12 83.045 AGMG13 126,668
Title i1-C1 Group Dining 93,045 REMG13 290,053
Title tH1-C2 Home Delivated Meals - PY 11 9305 BEMG13 336,743
' 753,464
Senlor Medicore Patrol Profect {SMEPA 03) 93.048 R6ICE3 4536
Senlar Medicare Patrol Project (SMEPA 12} 93,048 RtC13 7,819
"Senfor pedicare Patrol Expansion [SCSMP10) 93.048 RGICI3 458
Sentor Medicare Patrol Expansion (SCSMPI2) 93.048 RBICID 11,114
Madet Approaches Lo Legat Assistance Services 93.048 BIALIGTL 2,767
Modet Approaches to Legal Assistance Services 93,048 MALRGLS 4,196
HCBS for Sealors, Adults with Dlsabllitles and Veterans 93,048 HEVETRE11 8,306
Titte - National Family Caregiver Stalf 93,052 REMG13 48,045
Titte IN-E Na¥onal Family Corepiver H-EP & A 83.052 REMGI3 17,805
Titte M1-E [nformiation and Asslstance 83.052 REMGI3 9,500
il HI-E National Family Caréglver - Services PY 13 93052 REMGI3 92,520
Title [4-E Natlonal Famlly Careglvar - Services PY 12 93052 R6MG22 2,514
' 170,384
Nutrition Services Incentive Program {NSIP) {July - Sept 12) 93.052 AEMGI 30,637
NulTtion Services Incentive Progrom {NS1P} {0t 12 - fune 13) 93083 - REMG13 28,682
' 119,319
MIPPA - ADRC {MADRC10) SFY 12 93518 REIC13 8337
MIPPA - AAA (MIPRALO} SFY 13 93,7749 R/6IC13 1,740
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS - Continued
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNGIL OF GOVERNMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Federal Grantor / Federal Pass Through
Pass Through Granter / ) -CFDA Entity ldentifying Federal
Program Tltte ) . “Number Number Expenditures _

1.5, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERWCES
Passed through SCLL Gavernor's Olfice on nglng « Continued

i-Care Insurance Counseling {SCARE 32} 93.779 RGICI3 36,040
I-Care Insurance Counseling {SCARE 13} . 93779 REICI3 8,713
' : ' 44,813
LS, DEPARTMENT OF LABDR . ’
Passed Threugh SC Depaniment of Employment and Workforce
WIA Cluster: B )
WA Administration- PY 32 17.258-259, ,17.278 12A010/120W010/12Y010 81,856
WA Adnilnistration- PY 1 . 17 258-259 11278 nA!)lDfllDWOlOfllVOiO 83314
WA Adult Pmsram Funds Only - PY 12 7. 258 12A010 32191
WIA Adult - -~ Peogeam Funds Only - Y 11 17.258 114010 276,567
“WIA Youth- Program Funds Only - 12 17.25¢ 12Y010 423,888
WIA Youth- Program Funds Oaly - 11 17259 11Y010 315,202
WA Olslocated Worket - Program Funds Only - PY 32 11218 120WG10 323,614
WIA Dislocated Warker - Program Funds Only - PY 11 17,278 . 110W010 100,923
WiA Incymbent Worker Tralning 12,278 1ZRRIWTOZ 32,588
WIA Title ! Incentives PY 11 11,258 13NCOL0 41,558
2,202,578
LS, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (FTA}
Passed Through 5C Lt Governor's Offlce an Aglng ) .
" Section 5317 Now Freedom Program - Rural- Operations 20,521 NFRGR612 359
Saction 5317 New Freedom Progeam - Rural- Operations 20,521 NFRGRG612 181
Section $317- New Freedom Program - Rural Caplal 20521 NFRGR612 9,344
Section 5317- New Freedom Program - Rural- Capital 20.52_1 NFRGNG1Z 12,468
Section 5317 Now Freedom Program - Urban- Operations 2050 NFUGR612 256
Section $317- New Freedom Program - Urban- Operations 20521 NFUGRGli 169
Section 5317- New Freedom Program - Urban- Capital 20521 NFUGR612 12,448
Section $317- New Freedom Program - Urban- Capital 20521 MFRGRELZ 9,369
44,594
0.5, DEPARTMENY OF TRANSFORYATION (FTA)
Passed Through 5C Department of Yransportation
Diviston of Planning - Federal Highway Funus )
Stam Planning and Research Funds (SPR) 20,205 MN/A 71,919
Office of Public Transit - FTA Funds . )
Statewlde Planning Funds {Section 5304} - - 20535 P1-16204-D5 19,955
Section 5316- Jobs Access-Reverse Commute - Rural Admin 20,516 P1-3G216-56 5,000
Section 5316- obs Access-Reverse Commute - Urhan Admin 20516 PT-36216-64 5,000
Sedtion 5316- Jobs Access-Reverse Commute 20.516 PT-2G215-66 1,810
Section 5316- fob Access Reverse Commute ) 20.516 PT-3G216-A3 610
Section 5316- Job Accass Reverse Commute : 20516 PT-3G216-85 623
Sec!!on 5316 mb Access Reve:sc Commute Rurst 20516 PY- 36216»86 16,152
Seciion 5316+ Job Accrss Reverse Commiste . 20516 - PT-3G216-A2 rEH
Section S317-New Freedom Progeam -Rural- State Adminlstration 20521 PT-3G217-67 5,000
Section 5317 New Fre&dom Frogram - Small Urban » Moh Mngml 20521 PT-3G217-D5 3,362
Section 5317- Maw Freedom Program - Rural - Mob Magmi 20521 PT-3G217-85 o3
Sectlon $317- New Freadom Program <Smafl Urban - Admin 20,521 PT-36217-69 5,000
) 66,519
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SCHEDULE aF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS Conlinued
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Fed_era'! Grantor / F_e_derél _ 'f_’ass Through .
Pass Through Grantor / CFDA Entity Identifying Federal -
- Program Fitle Number __Number Expenditures
U.5. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
Passed through Economic Development Admlaistmtlon o .
Title X ReF-Long Term Economic Peterioration Implementatian Grant 11307 04-35-03572 18,190
U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Passed Through SC Department of Health and Environmental Control :
Water Quality Management Planning 66454 EQ-2-115% 5,118
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Office of Postsecondary £ducation Passed Through
5C Department of Education _
College Access Chatlenge Grant 84.378 12HE95E-95 7,500
TOTAL PASS THROUGH PROGRAMS 3,962,170
TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 3 4,563,899

NOTE A -- BASIS OF PRESENTATION

This accormpanying schedule of expenditures (t'he ‘schedule} of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of Santee-lynches Regional Council of
chernments (the "Council")and is presented on the modified accrual basls of accounting. The information in this schedule Is presented in accordance
with the requiremants of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of State, locsl Governments and Non-Profit Organizatmns. Therefore. soma amounts presenmd In
this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or ysed In the preparation of the financial statements, ‘Bécause the scheduie presents only a
seiected partion of me operations of the Covncdi, it fs not intended to and does not pfesent the financial positlon, changes En net positlon, or cash flows of

the Coum:il

NOTE B - GRANTS PASSED THROUGH TO SUBRECIPIENTS

Of the {ederal expenditures presented in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, the Councll provided federal awards to subrecipients as

follows:
: CFDA Amourt
Program Title ' Number Provided
WA Cluster 17.258-259,17.278  $ 1,624,817
Speclat Programs for the Aging - Title 14, Part C Nutrmon Serdces 93.045 620,167
Special Programs for the Aging - Titie I, ' . o
part B Grants for Supportwe Services and Senlor Centers 93.044 205,304
Special Programs for the Aglng Title 1y, Part D Praventive Health 93,043 19,082
Nutrition Servites lncentive Pragram (NSIP} 92,053 118,319
Home Federal Program 14,239 469,574
3 _Eome
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QU_ESTiONED COSTS
SANTEE-LYNCHES REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
For the Year Ended june 30,2013

SECTION | - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

L

The auditors’ report expresses an unmodi'fied opinion on the basic financial statements of Santee-
Lynches Regional Council of Governments,

No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in the inde-
pendent Audltors Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Comphance and Other
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with GovernmentAudztmg

Standards.

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statéments af Santee-Lynches__Regi_t_:_nal Council
of Governments, which would be required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing
Stondards, were disclosed during the audit.

No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the major federal award program is reported in the
Independent-Auditors’ Report on Complfance For £ach Ma;or Federal Program on Internal Control over
Compl[ance Required by OMB Circular A»133 :

The auditors’ report on compliance for the major federal award program for Santee- Lynches Regional
Council of Governments expresses an unmodified opinion

There are no audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with Section 510{a) of OMB
Circular A-133 reported in this schedule,

The program tested as a major program was;
a)  WIA Cluster, CFDA 17.258, 17.259, and 17.278
The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $300,000.

Santee-Lynches Regiona! Council of Governments was determined to be a low-risk auditee.

SECTION 11 - FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

None

SECTION HI - FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS MAJOR I‘EDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT
None
SECTION 1V - SCHEDULE OF PRIOR FINDINGS AND QUES’I_‘!ONED COSTS

None
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